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TO: Blount County Commissioners
FROM: Elections DATE: July 29, 2025
RE: Voting Machine Maintenance

1. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested) The proposal is for

Voting Machine maintenance, upgrade and updates. This is a routine
procedure which occurs every 4 years and is executed by the technicians
from the equipment vendor, HARP Enterprises.

2. Current Operations (how are operations without the request and impact if not funded)
Maintenance is done in an "off-election" year, after the Presidential election

cycle. Without the maintenance, our voting machines will not support the
programming of the next or future election cycles.

3. Impact if funded (provide summary if the request is approved) Voting machines
are prepared and ready to support future elections.

Budget Impact
Original Budget $0.00
Amendment Impact $ 35,000.00
Proposed Revised Budget $ 35,000.00
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